

ROCKLIN LITTLE LEAGUE

2024 Safety & Procedures Policy

RLL Safety Officer – Dave Gallo <u>training.safety@rocklinlittleleague.com</u>

D11 Safety Officer - Herb Pickel <u>herb.pickell@cokeva.com</u>

TABLE OF CONTENTS

2024 Safety & Procedures Policy	1
General Safety Policy	4
Safety Officer Duties	4
League Safety Code	5
Key Safety Points	5
District 11 Emergency/Safety Procedures	8
Safety Education & Training	9
Background Checks	10
Reporting Injuries	10
Fields	11
Equipment Condition	11
Communicable Disease Prevention	11
Concession Stand Guidelines	12
Storage Shed Procedures	14
Fire Procedures	15
Procedures for Dangerous Weather	16
Earthquake Procedures	17
Bomb Threats or Suspicious Items	18
Emergency Evacuation Procedures	20

Damage Prevention During Emergencies	21
Board Member Telephone Numbers (Phone Tree):	22
Emergency Telephone Numbers	24

General Safety Policy

The purpose of the Rocklin Little League Safety & Procedures (RLL S&P) is to promote a safe environment and establish a continuing state of emergency preparedness for the protection of all Rocklin Little League members and it's guests. All board members and managers are responsible for reviewing and ensuring compliance with this plan. The Safety Officer is responsible to ensure all board members & managers possess a general knowledge of the emergency procedures at Twin Oaks Park while there.

By unanimous action of the 1965 Little League International Congress, then subsequent ratification of the Board of Directors, LLI resolved every chartered Little League shall appoint a Safety Officer to their board. The responsibility for the development of an emergency plan to protect Little Leaguers and the facilities they use are given to the President of the League. Specific responsibility for the development of this plan was given to the Safety Officer. The Safety Officer will also be provided with a budget to use at his or her discretion.

Safety Officer Duties

The Safety Officer will review the League Safety Plan annually, Then submit a copy of the current safety plan to the board for review and approval. An additional copy will be sent to the District 11 Safety Officer for review. In compliance with Little League Policy, the Safety Officer will attend an annual Safety Clinic. The City of Rocklin and the State of California Office of Emergency Services may provide additional training. The Safety Officer will also submit a copy of the Safety Plan to Little League Headquarters in Williamsport, PA.

The Safety Officer will also post the League Safety Plan in a visible location at the Twin Oaks Snack Shack and The Equipment Room. He/She will make it available for review by any League Personnel and members. Then the Safety Officer will complete the Annual Little League Facility Survey (See Attached), distribute a copy of current League Safety Plan to all board members, managers, coaches, and team parents at the yearly manager/team parent meeting. It will also be sent to League Information Officer to post the League Safety Plan on RLL website.

The Safety Officer will make sure that first aid kits are provided to each manager with additional kits to be located in the snack bar and the equipment room. The Safety Officer will make sure to inform managers that the first aid kits are required at each game and practice.

League Safety Code

ASAP – What is it? In 1995, ASAP (A Safety Awareness Program) was introduced with the goal of emphasizing the position of Safety Officer "to create awareness, through education and information, of the opportunities to provide a safer environment for kids and all participants of Little League Baseball." This code is offered as a tool to place important information at managers' and coaches' fingertips and dedicated to injury prevention.

Key Safety Points

- 1. Responsibility for safety procedures are practiced and implemented by an adult member of Rocklin Little League only.
- 2. Arrangements must be made prior to all games and practices for emergency medical services.
- 3. All managers, coaches, and umpires should have training in first aid. First-aid kits are provided to each team and are located in the storage room and snack shack.

- 4. No games or practices should be held when weather or field conditions are not good, particularly when lightning is in effect.
- 5. Play areas should be inspected frequently for holes, damage, stones, glass and other foreign objects.
- 6. Only players, managers, coaches, and umpires are permitted on the playing field or in the dugout during games and or practice sessions.
- 7. The responsibility of bats and loose equipment off the field of play should be that of a player assigned for this purpose or the team's manager and coaches.
- 8. Procedures should be established for retrieving foul balls batted out of the playing area.
- 9. During warm-up drills players should be spaced accurately so no player is endangered by wild throws or missed catches.
- 10. During practice and games, all players should be alert and watching the batter on each pitch.
- 11. All pre-game warm-ups should be performed within the confines of the playing field and not within areas that are frequented by spectators.
- 12. Equipment should be inspected regularly for the condition of the equipment and it's proper fit.
- 13. Batters must wear Little League approved protective helmets during batting practice and games.
- 14. Catchers must wear a catcher's helmet, mask, throat protector, shin guards, long model chest protector, and protective cup with athletic supporter at all times for all practices and games. NO EXCEPTIONS.
- 15. During sliding practice, bases should not be strapped down or anchored.
- 16. At no time should "horse play" be permitted on the playing field.
- 17. Parents of players who wear glasses should be encouraged to provide "safety glasses."
- 18. Players must not wear watches, rings, pins, earrings, or metallic items during games, or practices.
- 19. Catchers must wear a catcher's helmet and mask with a throat protector when warming up pitchers. This applies between innings and in the bullpen during a game and practices.

- 20. Managers and coaches may not warm up pitchers before or during a game.
- 21. On-deck batters are not permitted (except Junior, Senior, and Big League Division).
- 22. Metal spikes are permitted in the Junior, Senior, and Big League Divisions only.
- 23. Warning tracks shall be provided in the outfield to protect outfielders.
- 24. A protective plastic covering shall be used to cover the top of outfield fences to protect outfielders.
- 25. Netting shall be used on the fields for majors and juniors/seniors to protect spectators from foul balls.
- 26. Teams must have a league first aid kit with them at all games and practices, they should have a "Prevention and Emergency Management of Little League Baseball and Softball Injuries" booklet with the first aid kit.
- 27. Have your players' Medical Clearance Forms with you at all games and practices.
- 28. Make arrangements to have a cell phone available at games or practices.
- 29. Reassure and aid children who are injured, frightened, or lost.
- 30. Assist those who require medical attention and when administering aid remember to
 - a. Look for any signs of injury (blood, blackness-and-blueness, deformity of a joint, etc.).
 - b. Listen to the injured to describe what happened and what hurts. Before questioning, you may have to calm and soothe an excited child.
 - c. Feel gently and carefully the injured areas for signs of swelling or a broken bone.
- 31. Managers and coaches should not administer medications to players. They should not provide food or beverages other than water.
- 32. Managers and coaches should not transport players (except in extreme emergencies).
- 33. Managers and coaches must not leave a child unattended after a practice or game.

- 34. Managers, coaches, and Board Members should report potential safety hazards to the League Safety Officer.
- 35. If you see a need to add a safety code or see a potential safety hazard, please contact the League Safety Officer.

District 11 Emergency/Safety Procedures

Managers/coaches must have the original "Player Medical Release" forms and the team first-aid kit with the team at all times. The following procedures are to be followed in case of a medical emergency:

- 1. Give first aid and have someone call 911 immediately if an ambulance is necessary (i.e., severe injury, neck, or head injury, not breathing. When in doubt error on the side of caution).
- 2. Notify parents immediately if they are not on the scene.
- 3. Notify District and League Safety Officer by telephone within 24 hours.
 - a. District 11 Safety Officer-Herb Pickell home #(916) 645-9133 & cell # (916) 849-1321
 - b. RLL Safety Officer-Dave Gallo cell #(916) 709-1701
- 4. Managers shall complete an Injury Tracking Form, then provide it to the RLL Safety Officer as soon as possible.
- 5. The Safety Officer and the parents of the injured player shall then complete the Accident Notification Form and submit it to Little League Headquarters.
- a. Injury Tracking Forms are provided to teams at the managers meeting at the beginning of the season.
- 6. Managers/coaches should talk to the team whenever a player sustains a significant injury. Often players are upset or worried when another player is injured. They need to feel safe and understand why the injury occurred.
- 7. AED (Automatic External Defibrillator) is available for use behind the umpire room door

- 8. Little League insurance is supplemental to all players' own insurance policy. Claims must be filed with the League Safety Officer. Copies should be sent to the District Safety Officer.
- 9. The League Safety Officer shall notify the League President of the injury/claim.
- 10. The League Safety Officer shall notify the District Safety Officer of the injury/claim.
- 11. Once the Safety Officer is notified, he/she shall immediately notify other board members via the board members contact list located in this document (see phone tree listed below and updated each year).

Safety Education & Training

The Safety Officer shall attend safety meetings held by District 11 on the third Wednesday of each month. Managers and coaches must attend either a safety clinic sponsored by District 11 or the Rocklin Little League, which will occur during the first managers/coaches meeting prior to the distribution of baseball equipment.

Managers and coaches must attend the coach's clinic sponsored by District 11 Little League or Rocklin Little League manager/coaching clinic (at Rocklin or Whitney High School). The clinic will focus on training fundamentals on hitting, sliding, fielding, pitching, base running, throwing, etc.

- 1. Attendance at the coaching clinic qualifies volunteers for 3 years.
- 2. However, a team representative must be in attendance at each year's training clinic.
- 3. Managers and coaches must also attend the Positive Coaches Alliance when provided by the league.

Background Checks

All managers and coaches must undergo a Department of Justice "Live Scan" background check. All volunteers who will be on the field assisting the players more than one time must complete a Little League Volunteer Application Form, then have the Live Scan background check. All background check results will be kept confidential and in the exclusive possession of the Rocklin Little League President throughout the year of service.

1. All parents and volunteers are to sign a code of conduct.

Any potential coach or manager refusing to complete the background check shall be ineligible for such a position. Any potential volunteer refusing to complete a volunteer application or code of conduct shall be ineligible for such a position.

Reporting Injuries

When a significant injury occurs during a little league activity, the manager must complete an Injury Tracking Form (passed out to managers and available on the Rocklin Little League and National Little League Websites), then submit the forms to the Safety Officer. The Safety Officer must contact/meet with the parent or guardian of the injured player to complete an AIG/Accident Notification Form (available on the Rocklin Little League and National Little League Websites or from the Safety Officer). The Safety Officer shall then submit the form to Little League Headquarters in a timely manner as described on the form. Such injuries are also to be reported to the League President and the District Safety Officer.

Fields

Prior to a scheduled game or practice, managers/coaches from both teams and umpires must walk the field looking for potential safety hazards. All safety hazards must be remedied prior to playing or practicing on the field. Common sense should be exercised, such as closing gates around the field of play, removing any glass or large rocks, filling dangerous holes, etc.

Equipment Condition

The League Equipment Manager shall inspect and evaluate equipment prior to each season. Team manager/coaches should inspect equipment before each use to ensure that it is safe. Bad/unsafe equipment should be destroyed or rendered unusable to stop children from attempting to reuse from waste. This is to be determined by the League Equipment Manager.

Communicable Disease Prevention

When a player is bleeding, the player may continue playing only after the bleeding has been stopped, the open wound covered, and the uniform changed if there is blood on it. Any equipment or surfaces with blood must be cleaned. Routinely use gloves to prevent mucous membrane exposure when in contact with blood or other bodily fluids. Immediately wash hands and skin surfaces if contaminated.

Any known cases of MRSA (Methicillin-resistant Staphylococcus aureus), also referred to as the Superbug, must be immediately reported to the Safety Officer, who will in turn report to the board and District 11.

Concession Stand Guidelines

The U.S. Center for Disease Control and Prevention lists the following circumstances as the most likely to lead to illness:

- 1. Inadequate cooling and cold hold.
- 2. Preparing food too far in advance for service.
- 3. Poor personal hygiene and infected personnel.
- 4. Inadequate reheating.
- 5. Inadequate hot holding.
- 6. Contaminated raw foods and ingredients.
- 7. The following steps are to be followed for safe and sanitary food service and to eliminate/minimize the above risk factors:
 - a. **Menu:** Keep the menu simple and keep potentially hazardous foods (meats, eggs, dairy products, fruits, and vegetables, etc.) to a minimum. Use only foods from approved sources, avoiding foods that have been prepared at home. Complete control over food, from source to service, is the key to safe, sanitary food service.
 - b. **Cooking:** Use a food thermometer to check on cooking and holding temperatures of potentially hazardous foods. All potentially hazardous foods should be kept at 41 degrees F or below (if cold) or 140 degrees F or above (if hot). Ground beef, ground pork, and poultry products should be cooked to an internal temperature of 165 degrees F.
 - i. Most foodborne illnesses from temporary events can be traced back to lapses in temperature control.

- c. **Reheating:** Rapidly reheat potentially hazardous foods to 165 degrees F. Do not attempt to heat foods over sterno units or other holding devices. Slow-cooking mechanisms may activate bacteria and never reach killing temperatures.
- d. **Cooling and Cold Storage:** Foods that require refrigeration must be cooled to 41 degrees F. as quickly as possible and held at that temperature until ready to serve. To cool foods down quickly, use an ice water bath (60% ice to 40% water), stirring the product frequently, or place the food in shallow pans no more than 4 inches in depth and refrigerate. Pans should not be stored one atop the other and lids should be off or ajar until the food is completely cooled. Allowing hazardous foods to remain unrefrigerated for too long has been the number one (1) cause of foodborne illness.
- e. **Hand Washing**: Frequent and thorough hand washing remains the first line of defense in preventing food borne disease. The use of disposable gloves can provide an additional barrier to contamination, but they are no substitute for hand washing.
 - i. Those working in the snack shack should be thoroughly instructed in the proper method of washing his/her hands (use soap & water, rub hands together vigorously while washing, wash entire hand including back of hands, wrists, between fingers, and under fingernails).
 - i. Hands should always be washed after touching bare human body parts other than cleaned hands and arms, after using the bathroom, after handling animals, after coughing and sneezing (even if using a tissue or handkerchief), after handling soiled surfaces, equipment or utensils, after drinking or eating, after/before working with raw and ready-to-eat foods, and after engaging in any other activity that may contaminate hands.
 - iii. Hands should be washed as often as possible during food preparation to remove soils and contamination and to prevent cross-contamination.

- f. **Health and Hygiene:** Only healthy workers should prepare and serve food. Anyone who has open sores, or infected cuts on the hands should not be allowed in the snack bar to prepare food.
- g. **Food Handling:** Avoid hand contact with raw, ready-to-eat foods and food contact surfaces. Use an acceptable dispensing utensil to serve food. Touching food with bare hands can transfer germs to food.
- h. **Dishwashing:** Use disposable utensils for food service. Keep your hands away from food contact surfaces, and never reuse disposable dishware.
- i. **Ice:** Ice used to cool cans/bottles should not be used in cup beverages and should be stored separately. Use a scoop to dispense ice; never use the hands. Ice can become contaminated with bacteria and viruses and cause foodborne illness.
- j. **Wiping Cloths:** Rinse and store your wiping clothes in a bucket of sanitizer (example: 1 gallon of water and 1/2 teaspoon of chlorine bleach). Change the solution every 2 hours. A well-sanitized work surfaces prevent cross contamination and discourage flies.
- k. **Insect Control and Waste:** Keep foods covered to protect them from insects. Place garbage and paper wastes in a refuse container with a tight- fitting lid.
- I. **Food Storage and Cleanliness:** Keep foods stored off the floor at least six inches. After your event is finished, clean the snack bar and discard unusable food.

Storage Shed Procedures

The following applies to all of the storage and equipment sheds used by the Rocklin Little League and applies to anyone who has access from Rocklin Little League to those sheds:

1. All individuals with access to the Rocklin Little League equipment and storage sheds (i.e., managers, coaches, parent helpers etc.) shall be aware of their responsibilities for the orderly and safe storage of rakes, shovels, brooms bases, etc.

- 2. Before using any machinery located in the shed (i.e., tractors, lawn mowers, scoreboards, etc.), please locate and read the written operating procedures for that equipment and/or receive appropriate training.
- 3. All chemicals or organic materials stored in Rocklin Little League sheds shall be properly marked and labeled as to its contents.
- 4. All chemicals or organic materials (i.e., chalk, fertilizer, paint, weed killer, etc.) stored within the equipment sheds will be separated from the areas used to store machinery and gardening equipment to minimize the risk of puncturing storage containers.
- 5. Any witnessed "loose" chemicals or organic materials within these sheds should be cleaned up and disposed of according to all city and county regulations as soon as possible to prevent accidental poisoning.

Fire Procedures

Upon discovering fire or smoke, move away from the fire area. If there is smoke or fire in the concession stand, immediately evacuate the building. If it is safe and time permits, close the door(s) and alert others nearby. Dial 911 and state the following:

"I am reporting a fire (give a brief description)."

Answer all questions the dispatcher asks and follow his/her instructions.

"My address is Twin Oaks Community Park on Park Drive between Stanford Ranch and Farrier."

Do not hang up until told to do so by the dispatcher.

Attempts to extinguish small fires should only be done when it can be safely contained. If smoke begins to spread, ensure all individuals are evacuated by calling out to check the concession stand, equipment room, and restrooms, then close doors and

windows to contain smoke and fire. Smoke contains toxic fumes and can be deadly. Containment is vital to prevent panic and injuries. When time permits notify the Safety Officer. The Safety Officer will initiate the phone tree as soon as accurate information is available. Managers and/or coaches will account for their team members.

Procedures for Dangerous Weather

- 1. Rain: If it begins to rain or it has recently rained
 - a. Evaluate the strength of the rain. Is it a light drizzle or is it pouring?
 - b. Determine the direction the storm is moving.
 - c. Evaluate the playing field. Determine level of field saturation. Is there standing water on the field or is the grass soggy?
 - d. Stop practice if the playing conditions become unsafe; use common sense.
 - e. If playing a game, consult with the other manager and the umpire to formulate a decision.
- 2. **Lightning**: In the event of local lightning, the following procedures shall be followed
 - a. Stop the game or practice.
 - b. Stay away from metal fencing and poles.
 - c. Do not hold a metal bat.
 - d. Walk to a car and wait a minimum of 30 minutes and for a decision to be made on whether to continue the game or practice.

- 3. **Flooding:** In the event of sudden or severe flooding, evacuate the concession stand and surrounding area immediately and relocate to a safe place. For minor or moderate flooding caused by broken pipes or sprinklers, contact and report the problem to the Rocklin Fire Department or Police Department.
- 4. **Hot Weather:** In the event of hot weather, the following precautions must be taken to prevent dehydration, hyperventilation, and heat stroke:
 - a. While playing games, provide water coolers in the dugouts.
 - b. Remind players to take drinks of water before going on and when coming off the playing field.
 - c. During practice, allow time for water breaks.
 - d. If a player looks distressed while standing in the hot sun, substitute that player and get the player into the shade of the dugout ASAP.
 - e. If a player should collapse as a result of heat exhaustion, call 9-1-1 immediately. Get the player to drink water and use the instant ice bags supplied in your first aid kit to cool the player down until the emergency medical team arrives.

Earthquake Procedures

In the event of an earthquake, the following procedures shall be followed:

- 1. **Indoors:** Stay indoors, take cover under a bench, bleacher, table or doorway and shield your head/face. If possible, take cover in the corner away from heavy objects. Do not evacuate. You are safer inside. Falling debris is a common hazard. Avoid hanging objects such as light fixtures and heavy objects that may topple or slide across the floor, glass areas, windows, and skylights.
 - a. Do not be surprised if the electricity goes out. You can anticipate hearing objects falling and walls cracking.

- 2. **Outdoors:** Move away from the snack bar, equipment room, and bathrooms. Stay in an open area, away from trees, electrical wires, light poles, etc. If driving, do not stop on or under a bridge or overpass. Pull off to the side of the road. Avoid power lines, power poles, trees etc.
- 3. **Afterwards:** Check yourself and others around you for injuries; provide or get assistance when necessary where possible. Expect aftershocks; beware of falling debris or electrical wires.
 - a. Check the utilities in the concession stand and, if possible, without risking shock, unplug electrical equipment, and turn off the electricity at the breaker box in the equipment room to prevent damage, injury or fire. DO NOT use matches, candles or open flames.
 - b. If water is leaking, notify the Fire Department and/or Public Works to shut off the master valve.
 - c. If danger persists, evacuate to the parking lot.
 - d. Try and keep your team together until you can be sure their parents have picked them up

Bomb Threat or Suspicious Item

Bomb Threats:

- a. TELEPHONE BOMB THREATS
 - i. Dial 911
 - ii. When time permits notify Safety Officer.
 - iii. Ask the caller the following questions:
 - 1. When is the bomb going to explode?
 - 2. Where is the bomb located?

- 3. What kind of bomb is it?
- 4. What does it look like?
- 5. What is your name and call back number?
- 6. Why did you place it?
- iv. Keep the caller on the telephone as long as possible and write down the following information for the police and fire department:
 - 1. Date and time of the call.
 - 2. Exact words of the caller.
 - 3. Sex and approximate age of the caller
 - 4. Accent and speech patterns/tone of voice.
 - 5. Background noises.
 - 6. Time call ended.

Suspicious item(s):

If a **Suspicious Item** is found, do not touch or move it. Immediately notify the **Rocklin Police Department.**

Emergency Evacuation Procedures

When evacuation is determined necessary during a practice or game, the following procedures shall be followed:

- 1. All Rocklin Little Leaguers shall leave the concession stand area and baseball fields immediately. Managers and coaches shall direct their team players and ensure that evacuation instructions are being followed. Managers and coaches will ensure all players on their team are accounted for and assembled in the parking lot.
- 2. If evacuation of the disabled is necessary during a practice or game, managers, or coaches shall assist the disabled individual to the parking lot. It is recommended that someone remain with the individual.
- 3. During the evacuation, Rocklin Little Leaguers should walk, remain quiet, and follow all emergency instructions.
- 4. All Rocklin Little Leaguers, managers, coaches, spectators, parents, etc. shall gather in the predetermined evacuation site (parking lot), unless otherwise instructed.
- 5. Managers and coaches shall account for their team players and advise emergency personnel when they arrive on the scene.
- 6. After evacuation is complete, managers, and coaches shall prevent reentry on the baseball fields and/or snack bar building or area.
- 7. When the emergency is over, do not return to the baseball field or snack bar building until emergency personnel say it is safe.
- 8. Do not leave the assembly area until instructed to do so.

Damage Prevention During Emergencies

The concession stand coordinator and other appropriate staff should take immediate action to prevent or decrease damage when it can be done safely. Shut down all power and utilities as soon as possible. If it is safe and time permits, turn off all power at the breaker box located in the equipment shed. Remove records and supplies whenever possible from danger areas. Cooperate, follow directions, and assist emergency personnel throughout the emergency situation.

Board Member Telephone Numbers (Phone Tree):

Name	Position	RLL Email	Personal Email
Chris May	President	president@rocklinlittleleauge.com	
David Gallo	Vice-President	vicepresident@rocklinlittleleague.com	
Scott Brown	Treasurer	treasurer@rocklinlittleleague.com	
Chris Fassett	Umpire in Chief	uic@rocklinlittleleague.com	
OPEN	non-voting UIC assistant	asst.uic@rocklinlittleleague.com	OPEN
Jaime Butcherine	Secretary	secretary@rocklinlittleleague.com	
Elizabeth Bingham	Registrar	registrar@rocklinlittleleague.com	
Katy Voelz	Scheduler	scheduler@rocklinlittleleague.com	
Pete Voelz	League Information Officer	lio@rocklinlittleleague.com	
OPEN	Training & Safety Officer	training.safety@rocklinlittleleague.com	OPEN
Scott Bingham	Sponsors Coordinator	sponsors@rocklinlittleleague.com	
Leann Mosher	Spirit Wear Coordinator	spiritwear@rocklinlittleleague.com	
Desiree Schroeder	Events Coordinator	events@rocklinlittleleague.com	
Lorien Maxwell	Uniforms Coordinator	uniforms@rocklinlittleleague.com	
Sarah Owen	Concession Coordinator	snackbar2@rocklinlittleleague.com	
Katy Voelz	Concession Coordinator	snackbar@rocklinlittleleague.com	
Jordan Holm	Concession Coordinator	minor.agent@rocklinlittleleague.com	
Cindy Simmons	Team Parent Coordinator	team.parent@rocklinlittleleague.com	

		Bombercoordinator@rocklinlittleleague.co		
Pat Crossen	Bomber Coordinator	<u>m</u>		
Josh Conklin	Team/Field Equipment Officer	team.equipment@rocklinlittleleague.com		
OPEN	Inter/Jr/Sr Player Agent	jrsr.agent@rocklinlittleleague.com	OPEN	
Ricardo Salas	Major Player Agent	major.agent@rocklinlittleleague.com		
Jordan Holm	Minor Player Agent	minor.agent@rocklinlittleleague.com		
OPEN	TBall Player Agent	tball.agent@rocklinlittleleague.com	OPEN	
Shane Gridley	Challenger Player Agent	challenger.agent@rocklinlittleleague.com		
	Non-voting Challenger Player			
OPEN	Agent	challenger.agent2@rocklinlittleleague.com	OPEN	
Mitch Cartoscelli	AAA Field Coordinator	aaa.field@rocklinlittleleague.com		
OPEN	AAA Field Coordinator 2	aaa.field2@ rocklinlittleleague.com	OPEN	
Chris Fassett	Joe Zorio Field Coordinator	major.field@rocklinlittleleague.com		
OPEN	Joe Zorio Field Coordinator 2	major.field2@ rocklinlittleleague.com	OPEN	
Larkin Castaneda	Jr/Sr Field Coordinator	jrsr.field2@ rocklinlittleleague.com		
OPEN	Field 4a/4b Field Coordinator	minor.field@ rocklinlittleleague.com	OPEN	
Will Crump	Field 4c/4d Field Coordinator	minor.field4cdt@rocklinlittleleague		

Emergency Telephone Numbers

Emergency - 911

Rocklin Fire (Non-Emergency) - (916) 625-5300

Poison Control - (800) 222-1222

Animal Control (Dogs on fields) - (916) 625-5400

District 11 Safety Officer - (916) 645-9133